
From: Alan Kravets alan@kravets.net
Subject: Fwd: Dulberg v Popovich - Need further information

Date: March 11, 2025 at 4:52 PM
To: Paul Dulberg pauldulberg@gmail.com

Please see my response and request for further information.

I will respond by tomorrow to your recent email I received today ,Monday .

Alan Kravets ,Esq 
1340 N. Astor St.
Unit 2803
Chicago , Il 60610
312-320-3264
Alan@kravets.net 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alan Kravets <alan@kravets.net>
Date: March 10, 2025 at 2:19:41 PM CDT
To: Alan Kravets <alan@kravets.net>
Subject: Dulberg v Popovich - Need further information

A—To answer your question about an opinion ;

1- No opinion was produced  because I was never directed or asked to prepare an opinion- and therefore had no billable time spent on
this matter after the last entry. I did receive some materials needed to formulate an opinion . Please see my bills which you received from
Mr Talarico, which indicates the materials I reviewed.

2- As you well know or if you do not ,an expert witness or consultant bills for its time in reviewing the materials it needs to formulate an
opinion or report  - necessary to even formulating an opinion .

B -Need more Information before I can return the unused balance of the retainer -

My February 6, 2024 letter -to which you just   responded- provided you with the options at that time , over a year ago, to receive the
return of the unused retainer. Circumstances have changed because of the death of Mr Kost .
I have now been advised that it is best practice in the event of the death of the Third Party person who paid the retainer to obtain the
following information about the decedent;
a -Copy of Mr Richard Kost , Last Will and Contact information of the Executor, if there was a Will -and the Attorney , if any, representing
the Estate
b -If there was no will , a description and contact information of the Heirs . According to the published obituary of Richard William Kost ,
he was survived by 3 children Judy,Joseph and Thomas .
c Case number and location of the Probate Case if one was filed. Also, The contact information of Attorney representing the estate in that
case .

I have answered all of your question’s..

When I get that information from you , I will review and determine the next steps.

If you prefer I correspond with your attorney please advise me directly confirming the name and ask that person to contact me.

Alan Kravets ,Esq
1340 N. Astor St.
Unit 2803
Chicago , Il 60610
312-320-3264
Alan@kravets.net
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